# Jerri Hogan, RN

| 440.278.1625 | jerrihogan0916@yahoo.com |

### **Registered Nurse**

Motivated and highly trained healthcare professional with extensive experience in nursing able to excel in fast-paced, demanding settings requiring a commitment to excellent service in patient care. Proven background delivering high quality, evidence-based nursing leadership in collaboration with medical teams.

#### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Assessments, Care Plans
- Medical Terminology
- Blood Draws & Immunizations
- Taking & Recording Vitals
- Medication Administration
- HIPAA Compliance, Ethical
- Prevention & Safety
- Interventions, Dressings
- Patient Education & Coaching
- Multicultural Communication
- Electronic Medical Records
- Epic, Cerner, Point-Click-Care

#### **EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS**

Bachelor Science of Nursing (BSN), | Chamberlain College of Nursing, Completion date 10/2022

**Registered Nurse (RN),** 9515924 FL | Glendale Career College, San Diego, CA

Over 350 Hours Clinical Rotations: Skilled Nursing Facilities, Vibra Hospital, UCSD La Jolla

Hospital

Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN) | Kaplan College, San Diego, CA | GPA: 3.63

State Tested Nursing Assistant | Phoenix Healthcare Institute, Euclid, OH | GPA: 3.5

BLS for Healthcare Provider, 2021 | ACLS, 2021

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE (LVN) |** Sharp Senior Hospital, San Diego, California 1/2017 to 8/2018

Maximized clinic success and patient care leading with a dedicated work ethic to best practices, compliance, and patient safety. Conducted comprehensive patient assessments, for falls and nutrition, among others while also holding responsibility for end of day office closing. Educated patients on treatment plans to increase adherence to protocols and safety measures.

 Achieved top marks in patient satisfaction when completing lab draws, urine tests, and administering Prevnar shots; supported patient check and rooming processes, recording vitals, history, and meds.

- Led office scheduling and administration duties, including home care visit scheduling, dexa scans, and nutrition consultations.
- Partnered with physicians, nurses, and other staff members to deliver world-class patient care.
- Accelerated professional development and training, attending multiple public nurse training courses.

# **LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE (LVN) |** Nightingale Homecare, La Mesa, California 2/2017 to 8/2018

Delivered all aspects of patient home care according to company guidelines and regulatory standards with integrity and stewardship. Reduced costs while improving patient satisfaction, conducting complex interventions and treatment, encompassing pain management, tracheotomy, catheters, nebulizers, ostomy and wound care management. Collaborated with doctors and therapists across the continuum of care.

- Recognized for effectively managing patient care plans and using technical skillset, like phlebotomy.
- Streamlined processes and shared recommendations during staff meetings; increase charting compliance aligned to Medicare requirements.

**LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE (LVN) |** Fredericka Acute Care Center, Chula Vista, California 4/2016 to 9/2018

Recruited to provide a multitude of nursing care functions specializing in accurately processing doctor telephone orders, including those from 20+ residents, in addition to hospice and bedside service on multiple units. Coached and mentored nursing students on standard procedures and best practices. Helped with discharge planning working with utilization review. Drove workplace safety as member of leadership board.

- Distinguished for exceptional work, handling additional responsibilities and improving processes, such as overseeing quality assurance project for fall risk precautions and infection prevention.
- Performed duties aligned to scope of practice and skill level, such as wound care and vacs,
   NG placements, tracheostomy care, rectal tubes, catheterizations, and enemas.
- Managed care plans, administered medications, and recorded interventions in patient medical records.
- Promoted to Shift Charge Nurse for outstanding leadership and work performance in acute care, long-term care, dementia and other patients with complex conditions and diagnoses.

**NURSING ASSISTANT |** Heartland of Mentor, Mentor, Ohio

12/2013 to 1/2015

Provided exceptional patient bedside care with the goal of assisting nursing team and healthcare providers with daily workflow assignments. Ensured safe transport of patients while

helping with feeding, dressing, self-care, and mobility. Gained experience in medical settings for both long-term and sub-acute care.

- Earned a reputation for attention to detail and quality documentation of vitals and patient activity.
- Completed tasks aligned to policies and regulatory standards, ensuring a safe and sterile environment.
- Utilized multifaceted skillset working collaboratively with all members of the healthcare team; handled challenging situations with poise and professionalism.

Additional experience as **Crew Member** from 10/2011 to 10/2013 with McDonalds in Richmond Heights, OH

**REGISTERED NURSE (RN) MEDICAL INTENSIVE CARE UNIT level 1 I** UF Health Shands University Of Florida, Gainesville, Florida 07/2019 to 04/2021

Providing specialized medical care to critically ill patients within a 32 bed MICU With 1:2 ratio. Responsible for identifying the patient's alterations in health, assessing the patient's human response to actual and potential health problems and determining the effectiveness of nursing interventions by evaluating anticipated patient outcomes as needed to achieve optimal patient outcomes. Regularly involved in Unit- based activities which contribute to a positive work and professional environment.

- Initiated independent nursing actions that demonstrate accountability for enhancing the safety patient's progress toward positive outcomes.
- Recognizing interrelationships between physical assessments findings, monitored parameters, therapies including medications and fluids, and changes in laboratory results, previously reported or documented information to identify changes in the patient status.
- Provided direct nursing care to critically ill patient's, post- surgical including trauma and septic shock cases.
- Consulted and coordinated with professional health care team members including but not limited to attendings, interns, fellows, dietary, social services and other Registered nurses.
- EMR: Epic

#### TRAVEL ASSIGNMENTS

#### ST. VINCENT MEDICAL CENTER SOUTHSIDE level 2

#### **ICU RN**

### 04/2021-09/2021

- Floated to other specialty units PCU, ED, MED- Surgical
- Floated to other Ascension facilities
- Provided care during Covid crisis surge
- Provided care to critically unstable patients
- Flexibility to work either days or nights
- Patient/Nurse ratio in ICU max 1:3, other units 1:4, 30 bed ICU W/ overflow during covid peaks
- EMR: cerner

### **ADVENTHEALTH WINTER PARK level 2**

#### **ICU RN**

#### **8 WEEK CRISIS CONTRACT**

### 09/2021-11/2021

- Floated to other specialty units PCU, SPCU, Rehab, Med-Surgical, and ED
- Provided care to critically unstable patients
- Provided care during Covid crisis surge
- Flexibility to work either days or nights
- Patient/ Nurse ratio in ICU 1:3, other units 1:4, 20 bed ICU
- EMR: cerner

# **Community first medical center Level 3**

### **ICU RN**

# 01/2022-02/2022

## 3 week crisis contract

- Patient/ Nurse ratio in ICU 1:2, 30 bed ICU
- Care to critically III/ covid patients
- EMR: cerner

# Willis Knighton Medical Center level 2

# **ICU RN**

# 02/2022-04/2022

- CVICU primary unit
- Patient/ nurse ratio 1:2, 20 bed icu
- Care to minimal covid patients
- EMR: sorien

### **VOLUNTEER SERVICE**

**LVN Volunteer,** Marine Corps Recruit Depot Performed Blood Draws and Injections, 2015 – 2016